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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 December, 2020 1:57 PM

To: 'Tan Kah Leong'; ‘assignments’

Cc: ‘SUR'

Subject: RE: Re-inspection for SLV2378P - Our ref; SNM18D05687C02/9 [Part 1 of 2)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SLV 2378P after some attempts to
inform the workshop to present the vehicle,

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case,

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021"

Best Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #n2-25 | S{408033)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November, 2019 4:57 PM

To: assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: Re-inspection for SLV2378P - Our ref: SNM18D05687C02/9 [Part 1 of 2]
Dear Sirs,

We refer to the attached email.

Please assists to conduct the re-inspection for the above vehicle.
Please forward us a copy of the re-inspection report once ready.
MNote: Mo PRI has been conducted.

Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November, 2019 12:12 PM

To: winnie@yoga-legal.com; assignments

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: Your ref: DN.PD.19024 Our ref: SNM18D05687C02/tkl

Without Prejudice

Dear Winnie,

We refer to your email below.

Noted and we shall awaits for the re-arrange date and time.

Aside to LKE,

We please take note of the email below and we shall inform you again.
Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/

Disclaimer This e-mail and any files transmifted with if is infended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential infarmatian. Any
unauthorized disclasure. use or disseminalion of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, plaase
notify the sender immadiately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of if thereafler,

From: winnie @yoga-legal.com [mailto:winnie @yoga-legal.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 12:09 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: Your ref: DN.PD.19024 Our ref: SNM18D05687C02/tkl
Importance: High

Dear Kah Leong

We refer to the resurvey scheduled today (12/11/19) at 2.30p.m.

Please be informed that our client is not able to make it for the resurvey.

We will re-arrange and inform you again.

Regards,



Winnie Phee

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC

883 North Bridge Road

#11-03 Southbank

Singapore 198785

Tel : (65) 6292 5838

Fax . (65) 6292 5938

Email : winnie@yoga-legal.com

(UEN No. 201333127N) {GST Reg No, 201333127N)

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the
information contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65)
6292 5838, if you have received this message in error. Thank you.

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.coms
Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2019 5:14 pm

To: winnie@yoga-legal.com
Subject: RE: Your ref: DN.PD.19024 Our ref: SNM18D05687C02/tkl

Without Prejudice
Dear Winnie,
We refer to your email dated 04.11.2019.

We have confirm with our surveyor M/s M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd on the appointment for the re-inspection
on 12 November 2019 @ 2.30pm.

Thank you.
Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (85) 63896193 | F; (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer. This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named reciplents and may contain confidential information, Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial, is profibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delste the e-mail and any copies of if thereafter

From: winnie@vyoga-legal.com [mailto:winnje@vyoea-legal.com]
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 4:27 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong Tan@sg.cntaiping.com:>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: Your ref: DN.PD.19024 Our ref: SNM18D05687C02/tkl
Importance: High

Dear Sirs

We refer to the above matter.



Our client’s vehicle SLV 2378P is available for resurvey on 12 November 2019 @ 2.30p.m. at 62 Kaki Bukit Ave 6,
ARK@KB Singapore 417893,

Kindly let us have your confirmation and details of your appointed surveyor.
Regards,

Winnie Phee

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC

883 North Bridge Road

#11-03 Southbank

Singapore 198785

Tel : (65)6292 5838

Fax : (65) 6292 5938

Email : winnie@yoga-legal.com

(UEN No. 201333127N) (GST Reg No. 201333127N)

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

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 11:20 am

To: "Winnie Phee' <winnie@voga-legal.com>

Subject: Your ref: DN.PD.19024 Our ref: SNM18D0S687C02/tkl

Without Prejudice

Dear Winnie,

We refer to your letter dated 13.05.2019.

strictly without admission of liability basis, we would like to conduct a physical re-inspection an your client's vehicle,
Please provide us the date/time and venue (7 days in advance) for our surveyor to do so.

Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6388 6193 | F,; (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named reciplents and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient. please
notify the sender immediately. Please delele the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong Tan@sg.cntaiping.com=

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 457 PM

To: assignments

Cc SUR

Subject: Re-inspection for SLV2378P - Our ref: SNM18D05687C02/9 [Part 1 of 2]
Attachments: RE: Your ref: DN.PD.19024 Our ref: SNM18D05S687C02/tkl (12.0 KB); TP's SAS

report.pdf; Survey Report.pdf; Photos.pdf

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the attached email.

Please assists to conduct the re-inspection for the above vehicle.
Please forward us a copy of the re-inspection report once ready.
Note: No PRI has been conducted.

Thank you,

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 073809
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.comichinataipingsal

Disclaimer: This a-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient, plagso
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafler.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)
e ————————————————————————— ]

From: winnie@yoga-legal.com

Sent: Monday, 4 November 2019 4:27 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong; Claims Dept of CTI

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

Tel : [65) 6292 5838

Fax : [65) 6292 5938

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

From: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com=

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 11:20 am

To: "Winnie Phee' <winnie@yoga-legal.com>

Subject: Your ref: DN.PD.19024 Qur ref: SNM18D05687C02/tkl

Without Prejudice

Dear Winnie,

We refer to your letter dated 13.05.2019

Strictly without admission of liability basis, we would like to conduct a physical re-inspection on your client’s vehicle.
Please provide us the date/time and venue (7 days in advance) for our surveyor to do so.

Thank you

Regards



Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd,
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896193 | F. (685) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsal

Disctaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended only for the named recipignis and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended reciplen!, please
notify the sender immedialely. Please delele the e-mail and any coples of it thereafter.
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